Jacsueline Edwards

From: NOREPLYWyndhamReservations@synxis.com

Sent: March 27, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Jacqueline Edwards

Subject: Reservation Confirmation at Super 8 by Wyndham Moosonee

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments uniess you recognize the sender.

THANK YOU. YOUR ROOM RESERVATION HAS BEEN CONFIRMED.

Reservation:
Itinerary Number: 5136B443267152 2 Queens NSMK with free WiFi, free continental
breakfast, mini-fridge, microwave

Name: edward jackie Stay:

1R :1 Night|
Confirmation Number: SeRC)AR0R(E)

Occupancy:
90308EE008902 1 Adult{s}, 0 Child{ren) ages 0-17

Check-In:
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 14:00 {2:00 PM)

Hotel Information: Check-Out:
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:00 (11:00 AM)
Super 8 by Wyndham Moosonee

21 First Street

Moosonee Ontario ::t:"‘ CAD 300.00
Canada
Tax Sales HST 13%: CAD 39.00
705-3360087 ’
Package
Super 8 Website Rate
Total for CAD 339.00
Stay
E =TTTTTTTT] Earn points toward FREE NIGHTS around the globe! Not a

Wyndham Rewards member yet? Enroll Today




